

# CURRICULUM VITAE

## Juan Carlos Pane Solis



Institute of Development Studies  
Library Road  
Brighton  
BN1 9RE  
UK

E: [j.panesolis@ids.ac.uk](mailto:j.panesolis@ids.ac.uk)  
T: +44 (0)07460121264  
W: [www.ids.ac.uk](http://www.ids.ac.uk)

CURRENT EMPLOYMENT: Full time Ph.D. Student  
DATE OF BIRTH: 27 January 1982  
NATIONALITY: Paraguayan  
LANGUAGES: Spanish (native), English, Portuguese  
THEMATIC EXPERTISE: Poverty, Participation, Public Policy  
GEOGRAPHICAL EXPERTISE: Paraguay, Latin America

---

### OVERVIEW

Juan Carlos is currently pursuing his Ph.D. studying the relationship between poverty alleviation programs and empowerment. Specifically, Juan Carlos is taking a participatory research approach to understand whether poverty measurement tools can create awareness, increase aspirations, and empower vulnerable people to overcome poverty.

Prior to joining the DPhil programme at IDS, Juan Carlos worked in the Ministry of Social and Economic Planning and was involved in the National Alleviation Program in Paraguay. He has more than a decade of experience in designing, developing and supporting projects in the areas of poverty, civil society participation, rule of law, and anticorruption programs.

---

### EDUCATION AND QUALIFICATIONS

<b>2016 - 2017</b>	<b>Master in Social Research</b> University of Edinburgh, Scotland
<b>2011 – 2013</b>	<b>Master in Political Science</b> University of Missouri, USA
<b>2001 - 2006</b>	<b>Law Degree</b> Catholic University of Asunción, Paraguay

---

### RECORD OF EMPLOYMENT

<b>2014 – 2016</b>	<b>Chief of Staff and Policy Advisor</b> , Ministry of Economic and Social Planning, Paraguay Designed and implemented public policies related to Inclusive Economic Growth, Poverty Reduction and Social Development, and Regional and Global Insertion.
<b>2009 – 2011</b>	<b>Project Manager</b> , Center for Information and Resources for Development, Paraguay Designed and Implemented mechanisms to increase citizen participation, both organizational and individual, in public decision-making processes
<b>2007 – 2011</b>	<b>Assistant Professor</b> , Catholic University of Asunción, Paraguay

---

## AFFILIATIONS

Founding Member of the Paraguayan Political Science Association

---

## SELECTED EXPERIENCE

- 2014-2016**                    **Vice-Minister**, National Council for Science and Technology (CONACYT), Paraguay
- 2014-2015**                    **Team Leader of the Open Government Partnership**, Ministry of Economic and Social Planning, Paraguay  
Designed and implemented open dialogue channels between the Executive, Judicial, and Legislative branches of the Government with society based on transparency, participation, and accountability
- 2015-2016**                    **Team Leader of the National Governmental Transparency Team**, Ministry of Economic and Social Planning, Paraguay  
Improved the coordination of policies to combat corruption in Paraguay